Memorandum

January 17, 2023

To: Henderson County Board of Education

From: Kasey Farmer Wolfe, DPP

Subject: Designate Fall Break and Spring Break Dates 2023-2026

In an effort to keep all HCS families informed in order to plan family
vacation and scheduled time off, it is requested that HCS Board of
Education designate the following weeks as Fall Break and Spring Break
for the next three school years.

2023-2024 (Approved 12/19/2022)
Fall Break--October 9-13, 2023
Spring Break—April 1-5, 2024

2024-2025
Fall Break--October 7-11, 2024
Spring Break—April 7-11, 2025

2025-2026
Fall Break--October 6-10, 2025
Spring Break—April 6-10, 2026



Approved 2023-2024 Fall Break --- October 9-13, 2023

Calendar for October 2023 (United States)
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Recommended 2024-2025 Fall Break --- October 7-11, 2024

Calendar for October 2024 (United States)
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Recommended 2025-2026 Fall Break --- October 6-10, 2025

Calendar for October 2025 (United States)
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October 2016
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Approved 2023-2024 Spring Break --- April 1-5, 2024

Calendar for April 2024
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Recommended 2024-2025 Spring Break --- April 7-11, 2025
Calendar for April 2025
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Recommended 2025-2026 Spring Break --- April 6-10, 2026

Calendar for April 2026
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Calendar for April 2016 (United States)
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